e, Planning,
(L“!? Industry &

Environment

21/09/2021

Ms Kendal Caynes

Senior Planning Compliance Officer
Department of Education

Suite 9 259 George Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Ms Caynes

Young High School Library & Community Facility (SSD-9671)
Unexpected Finds Submission Condition C25

| refer to your correspondence dated 31 August 2021 regarding unexpected archaeological finds at the
above project site.

| note that the correspondence included an Addendum to the GML Historical Archaeological Assessment
and Research Design for the project and set of a number of commitments relating to community
engagement, conservation and interpretation of the archaeological artefacts salvaged at the site.

| have carefully considered the information provided and the advice of Heritage NSW. As delegate of the
Planning Secretary, | advise that construction works may recommence subject to compliance with the
Addendum to the GML Historical Archaeological Assessment and Research Design prepared by Lantern
Heritage dated 24 August 2021. In addition, within one month of the recommencement of works, details of
proposed public consultation regarding the archaeological program must be finalised in consultation with
Heritage NSW and submitted to the satisfaction of the Planning Secretary.

You are reminded that a Heritage Interpretation Plan must be submitted to the satisfaction of the Planning
Secretary prior to the commencement of operation under condition D22 of the consent. The Plan must
reflect compliance with the commitments set out in your correspondence and the advice of Heritage
NSW provided to date and further consultation required in the preparation of the plan.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jason Maslen on 8275 1317.

Yours sincerely

Karen Harragon

Director, Social And Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments

As delegate of the Planning Secretary
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